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U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region IV
Attn: Jack E. Whitten
Nuclear Materials Licensing Section
611 Ryan Plaza Drive, Suite 1000
Arlington, TX 76011

RE: Control No. 461922

Dear Mr. Whitten:

Thank you for your letter of June 1 requesting further
information. *

1. Our film badge service is provided by Tech / Ops Landauer
Inc. and is exchanged monthly.

2. For unpacking, installing, and relocation of the fixed
gauge, I will use my Model E-500B Eberline Geiger
Counter. It uses the Model HP-177B Probe. The
combination allows measurements from at least 1 through
200 mR/hr. It has been calibrated by the University of
Colorado Health Physics Group.

If you have any further questions, please feel free to call me at
FTS 320-3948.

Sincerely,

dAl#
Winston Scott
Radiation Safety Officer
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